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Mileage Certificate Changes 2024
CHESTER TH-81

(CTUA:1407-0)
(CERTCODE:1407-0)Mapping Section

Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- February 13, 2024

±
0 0.01Miles

Designated CL4 Not Up To Standard (NUTS) pursuant to 19 V.S.A. 305(a):
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-138 (Bright St),
-0.08 mi CL3 TH-158 (Church St)
-0.20 mi CL3 TH-180 (Depot St)
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-205 (Front St)
-0.01 mi CL3 TH-236 (Hyde St)
-0.22 mi CL3 TH-338 (Sanitary Landfill Ln)

+0.02 CL3 mi TH-81 (Davidson Hill Rd)
reconfigured intersection from T to Y
project 11b336
(CL3 from 0.89 to 0.91 mi)

CHESTER
1407-0

Index Map
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From: Deborah Aldrich
To: AOT - Mileage Certificates; Julie Hance
Subject: RE: Chester Certificate of Highway Mileage
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:51:47 AM
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image002.png
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You don't often get email from deborah.aldrich@chestervt.gov. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Good Morning,
 
The Selectboard agrees with this change.
 
Thank you.
Debbie
 
Deborah J. Aldrich
Town Clerk/Treasurer
PO Box 370
Chester, VT  05143
802-875-2173
 
From: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:43 AM
To: Julie Hance <julie.hance@chestervt.gov>; AOT - Mileage Certificates
<AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Cc: Deborah Aldrich <deborah.aldrich@chestervt.gov>
Subject: RE: Chester Certificate of Highway Mileage

 
Hi Deborah and Julie,
 
Thank you so much for the signature.  I realized this morning that the Certificate did not account for
the mileage change that I preloaded in Part II as highlighted in yellow below:

 
I notified you folks back in December about this change due to a construction project along route
VT-10 in Chester resulting in a mileage change for TH-81 (Davidson Hill Rd) of +0.02 miles.  If you
see the image below you can see that the intersection has changed from a T to a Y configuration.
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PART 111 - SIGNATURES - PLEASE SIGN. /
Signatures o Slécimens Aldermen. Trustees:

pacris

Please sign ORIGINAL and return it for Transportation signature.

AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION APPROVAL:  Signed copy will be returned o T/C/V Clerk.

APPROVED: DATE:
Representative, Agency of Transportation













 
I can make this update in Part I of the certificate before we sign it if the Selectboard agrees.
 
Best,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont
pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to
purchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
 
 
 

From: Julie Hance <julie.hance@chestervt.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:34 AM
To: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Cc: Deborah Aldrich <deborah.aldrich@chestervt.gov>
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You don't often get email from julie.hance@chestervt.gov. Learn why this is important

Subject: RE: Chester Certificate of Highway Mileage

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Attached is the signed Mileage Certificate .  Thanks.
 
julie
 
From: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 1:59 PM
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

 
Hi Julie,
 
Thank you for the 2024 Mileage Certificate and note regarding TH-136.  We also need the Town
Clerk to sign and date the certificate in the highlighted areas below.  If you could get that to happen
and send back to us that would be great.  Thank you so much and keep us posted about TH-136.  We
do see some evidence of a road on the elevation data in the vicinity of where we have TH-136
mapped (See second image below).
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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:38 AM
To: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Cc: Deborah Aldrich <deborah.aldrich@chestervt.gov>
Subject: Chester Certificate of Highway Mileage

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Good afternoon.
 
Attached please find the Certificate of Highway Mileage for the Town of Chester.
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out If anything further is needed. 
 

Julie S. Hance
Town Manager
Chester, Vermont 05143
(802) 875-2173
Julie.hance@chestervt.gov
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